COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

August 22, 2019

Office of Attorney General

Civil Rights Enforcement Section
14th Floor, Strawberry Square
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120
Phone: 717-787-0822

Fax: 717-787-1190

Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FI. 32246

Re:  Mr. Joe Myers v. AK Steel, Butler Works and Judge Tim McCune
Dear Mr. Myers:

This letter is in response to your complaint to the Pennsylvania Office of Attorney
General, Civil Rights Enforcement Section (CRES), on August 9, 2019. Your complaint alleges
that you are whistleblowing to state and federal agencies on illegal unsafe verbal orders by
management.

Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention. After reviewing your complaint, this
is not a matter over which CRES will exercise its enforcement authority. CRES generally
exercises jurisdiction over cases involving patterns or practices of discrimination or that
otherwise raise civil rights issues of statewide significance. Your allegations are important, but
do not appear to meet these criteria.

Very truly yours,
!

Lisa A. Allen
Civil Investigator
Civil Rights Enforcement Section




